REGULAR MEETING OF THE DENNIS TOWNSHIP COM ITTEE -
NOVE BERE 15,2022 -5:30 P.M.

Meeting called to order:

The meeting is now open. Adequate notice of the meeting was provided by posting a copy of the
time and place on the Municipal Clerk’s bulletin board and by publishing notice in the official
newspaper on the Township.

Roll call to determine a quorum.

Salute the flag.

Public Comment on A enda Items:

Review of Consent & Regular Agenda Items

Consent Agenda

Minutes 11/01/2022 Work Session & Regular Meeting Minutes.

Res. #2022-164 Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Blauer
Associates for Grant Writing Services Associated with the
DCA FY 2023 Small Cities Application — Playground
ADA Compliance Improvements at the Dennis Township
Recreation Complex,

Res. #2022-165 Authorizing the Application to the New Jersey Department
of Community Affairs FY 2023 Small Cities Community
Development Block Grant.

Res. #2022-166 Adopting the State Model Citizen Participation Plan for
DCA Small Cities Program.

Res. #2022-167 Identifying a Small Cities Fair ousing and Equal
Opportunity Officer.

Res. #2022-168 Approving a Public Facilities Grant Management Plan.

Res. #2022-169 Authorizing the Cancellation of a Payroll Account Check.

Res. #2022-170 Authorizing the Refund of a Planning/Zoning Escrow Fee.

Res. #2022-171 Authorizing Change Order No. 1 for the Cape May County
Open Space — Chestnut Street Park — “Re-Advertised”
Project.

Res. #2022-172 Providing for a Meeting not Open to the Public in

Accordance with the Provisions of the New Jersey Open
Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 — Matters Relating

to Litigation, Negotiations and the Attorney-Client
Privilege.




EGULAR ME TING OF THE NNIS TOWNS IP COMMITTEE —
NOVEMBER 15 2022 — 5:30 P.M. (page 2)

Regular Agenda:

Motion for the Bills

Motion authorizing the payment of the bills, providing that proper vouchers have been filed and
that funds are available. General Account  $85,172.43

Administrative Reports

Tax Collector’s Report October, 2022

General Public Comments

Commitiee Comments

Executive Session

Adjournment



TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-164

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TO
BLAUER ASSOCIATES FOR GRANT WRITING SERVICES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE FY 2023 SMALL CITIES APPLICATIONS -
PLAYGROUND ADA COMPLIANCE IMPROVEMENTS AT THE DENNIS
TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMPLEX

WHEREAS, the Township Committee has determined to apply for the FY 2023 Small
Cities Application for Playground ADA Compliance Improvements at the Dennis Township
Recreation Complex, and;

WHEREAS, lauer Associates has submitted a proposal, a copy of which is attached
hereto as exhibit “A”, in an amount not to exceed $1,800.00 to submit said application.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the
Township of Dennis, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, that a contract be and
the same is hereby awarded to Blauer Associates as a Professional Services Contract, in an
amount not to exceed $1,800.00, for the submission of an application for FY 2023 Small Cities
Application — Playground ADA Compliance Improvements at the Dennis Township Recreation
Complex.

BE IT FU THER RESOLVED, that the necessary Certification of Availability of
Funds is attached.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Municipal Clerk be and is hereby authorized
and directed to publish in the official newspaper of the Township a copy of this Resolution.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, C/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen
Germanio
Cox

Turner

Matalucci




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-164
PAGE 2

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on November 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. (prevailing time) at
the Dennis Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S CERTIFICATION
O AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS
FOR CONTRACT AWARDS

I, Jessica Bishop, Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Dennis, hereby
certify that $21,800.00, contingent upon the approval of the 2023 Budget, is available in
the following appropriations:

Budget Account Name: Recreation O/E
ORD 20-03 Recreation Center
Budget Account Number:  2-01-28-370-053
C-04-55-020-120
These funds are sufficient to meet the contractual commitment providing for:
Grant application services and post approval advisory and monitoring administrative
assistance associated with ADA Compliance at the Dennis Township ecreation
Complex awarded to:
Blauer Associates
PO Box 363
Nescopeck, PA. 18635

I  hercerti that this commitment together with all previously made
commitments does not exceed the appropriation balance available for this purpose, to the

best of my knowledge.
ATTEST:
sica Bishop, CMFO, QPA

DATE: _h|3|205




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

CAPE MAY COUNTY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-165

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPLICATION TO THE
NEW JERSEY DEPARTM NT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS FY 2023
SMALL CITIES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

WHEREAS, the Township of ennis desires to apply for and obtain a FY 2023 grant from the
New Jersey Department of Community Affairs for approximately $400,000 to carry out a Public
Facilities project to underiake Playground ADA Compliance Improvements at the Dennis
Township Recreation Complex.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1) that the Township of Dennis does hereby authorize the application for such a grant and,

2) recognizes and accepts that the Department may offer a lesser or greater amount and therefore,
upon receipt of the grant agreement from the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs,
does further authorize the execution of any such grant agreement; and also, upon receipt of the
fully executed agreement from the Department, does  rther authorize the expenditure of funds
pursuant to the terms of the agreement between the Township of Dennis and the New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the persons whose names, titles, and signatures appear
below are authorized to sign the application, and that they or their successors in said titles are
authorized to sign the agreement to sign the agreement, and any other documents necessary in
connection therewith:

(signature)

Jessica Bishop
(typed name)

Township Administrator
(title)

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, C/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-165
PAGE 2

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO [ ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on November 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisvilte, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

CAPE MAY COUNTY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

SOLUTION NO. 2022-166

RESOLUTION A OPTING THE STATE MODEL CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLAN
FOR DCA SMALL CITIES PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Township of Dennis is an applicant for Department of Community Affairs
Fiscal Year 2023 nds for up to $400,000 from the NJ DCA Small Cities Program to undertake
Playground ADA Compliance Improvements at the Dennis Township Recreation Complex; and

WHE  AS, the Township will enter into grant agreement(s) for said grant(s) if approved; and

WHEREAS, that grant agreement(s) will require the Township of Dennis to comply with all
federal regulations with respect to citizen participation; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Dennis has reviewed the State Model Citizen Participation Plan
prepared for Small Cities CDBG grantees;

NOWTHE FORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the Township Committee of the
Township of Dennis, County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, that;

1) The State Model Citizen Participation Plan developed by the New Jersey Department of
Community Affairs, Small Cities CDBG is adopted by the Township of Dennis; and

2) The Township of Dennis will follow all regulations set forth in that document throughout
the term of the grant agreement cited above.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO [ ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArisdalen

Gemanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-166
PAGE 2

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on November 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisvilie, NJ.

ATT ST
Jacqueline . Justice, RMC/Clerk




SMAL CITIESPROGRAM
CITIZEN PARTICIPATIONPLAN

I. Purpose

The federal Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, requires that all
recipients of Small Cities funds certify that they are following a detailed Citizen Participation
Plan (CPP). By choosing to participate in this program, the State of New Jersey has certified
that it will comply with the law by preparing a CPP that identifies those tasks that units of local
government receiving Small Cities funds must perform.

It is the State's responsibility to assist participating units of local government in complying with
the law and in documenting such compliance. It is the responsibility of all grantees to certify to
the State that they will manage their Small Cities program in accordance with the State's CPP.
Grantees will provide documentation demonstrating such compliance.

In the following sections, basic requirements of the law will be presented and methods of
satisfying these requirements discussed. Please read this material carefully and thoroughly. If
you have any questions, contact your Small Cities Program Representative. It is essential that
each grantee complies with these requirements, since no Small Cities funds will be disbursed
until compliance is certified by the grantee and approved by the Department.

II. Statutory equirements

Each recipient of Small Cities Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds must
certify that it is following a detailed Citizen Participation Plan that --

(A) encourages citizen participation with particular emphasis on participation by persons
of low and moderate income who are residents of areas in which CDBG Funds are
proposed to be used, and in the case of a grantee described in Section 106(a) of the
Act, provides for participation of residents in low and moderate income
neighborhoods as defined by the local jurisdiction;

(B) provides citizens with reasonable and timely access to local meetings, information,
and records relating the grantee's proposed and actual use of funds under this
program;

(C) provides for technical assistance to groups representative of persons of low and
moderate income who request assistance in developing proposals with the level and
type of assistance to be determined by the grantee;

(D) provides for public hearings to obtain citizen views and to respond to proposals and
questions at all stages of the community development program including at least the
development of needs, the review of proposed activities, and review of program
performance. Hearings shall be held after adequate notice at times and locations



convenient to potential or actual beneficiaries and with accommodation for the
handicapped;

(E) provides for a timely written answer to written complaints and grievances, within 15
working days where practicable; and

(F) identifies how the needs of non-English speaking residents will be met in the case of
public hearings where a significant number of non-English speaking residents can be
reasonably expected to participate.

The provision and implementation of a CPP may not be construed to restrict the responsibility or
authority of the grantee for the development and execution of its community development
program.

All grantees must adopt the CPP and provide documentation of compliance throughout the term
of the grant agreement. The components of the Plan and the kind of information necessary to
document compliance are discussed in the following section.



Timetable For Public Hearings

A. Application Design Phase

Step 1 -

Step 2 -

Notice of First Public Hearing published as a display advertisement in the non-legal
section of a newspaper of general circulation in the municipality at least seven days
prior to Step 2. (See Application Instructions for Sample earing Notice.)

First Public Hearing convened prior to submitting an application for CDBG funds.
The focus of this hearing is to review the applicant's community development and
housing needs, to describe the variety of activities that may be assisted with CDBG
funds, to assess the applicant's past performance (if applicable) in the CDBG
program, and to facilitate public review of and comment on any proposal to apply for
CDBG funds. This hearing must be held at least twenty days prior to the date the
application is submitted to the Department. In addition, copies of each published
notice and proof of publication and hearing minutes must be included as part of the
application package.

. Implementation Phase (At least 50% of project completed)

Step 1 -

Step 2 -

Notice of Second Public Hearing published in accordance with A, Step 1 above at
least seven days prior to Step 2.

Second Public Hearing convened to discuss program progress, changes, and to
identify ture CD activities.

The location and time of the public hearings are critical to a successful and
meaningful citizen participation process. The location of the hearings must be
convenient to potential program beneficiaries and low and moderate income
populations, and must be capable of accommeodating the handicapped. The time of
the hearing must be appropriate to facilitate citizen involvement.



TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

CAPE MAY COUNTY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-167

RESOLUTION IDENTIFYING SMALL CITIES FAIR HOUSING AND
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY OFFICER

WHEREAS, the Township of Dennis is applying for Fiscal Year 2023 Small Cities Community
Development lock Grant application for up to $400,000 from the NJ DCA Small Cities
Program to undertake Playground ADA Compliance Improvements at the Dennis Township
Recreation Complex; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Dennis must make efforts to affirmatively further fair housing;
and

WHEREAS, the Township of Dennis has reviewed various actions that would be acceptable to
the New Jersey State Department of Community Affairs and the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development; and

WHE  AS, the Township of Dennis has made assurances in the grant agreement that;

1) It will comply with the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended,
and regulations issues thereto; and

2) It will comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the regulations issued thereto it; and

3) It will comply with the Fair Housing Act of 1968 and will affirmatively further fair
housing; and

4) It will comply with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and with the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Administrator shall be designated as the
Small Cities Program Fair Housing Officer for the Township of Dennis; and

E IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Fair Housing Officer shall contact the USHUD
Regional Office of Housing and Equal Opportunity and the NJ Division on Civil Rights, inform
those agencies of his/her appointment as Fair Housing Officer and request Fair Housing
Information; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Fair Housing Officer shall provide fair housing and
equal opportunity advisory services and assistance and referral advice to persons requesting such
assistance from the Township of Dennis; and



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-167
PAGE 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Township of De is will publish in the local
newspaper of record and post at the Township Municipal Building a public notice announcing
the appointment of the Fair Housing Officer and the availability of local fair housing advisory
services.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on November 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

CAPE MAY COUNTY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-168
RESOLUTION APPROVING PUBLIC FACILITIES GRANT MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Township of Dennis will apply for $400,000 in Fiscal Year CDBG fund for a
Public Facilities project to be implemented in 2023 to undertake Playground ADA Compliance
Improvements at the Dennis Township Recreation Complex; and

WHEREAS, the NJ Department of Community Affairs requires Dennis Township to prepare a
Grant Management Plan to define project staffing and project activities;

WHEREAS, the NJ Department of Community Affairs requires Dennis Township to officially
adopt its Grant Management Plan;

WHEREAS, the Township has prepared a Grant Management Plant for its Fiscal Year 2023
Public Facilities project;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis adopts the Grant Management Plan for the Fiscal Year 2023 Public Facilities project.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on November 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STAT OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-16%

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CANCELLATION OF A
PAYROLL ACCOUNT CHECK

WHEREAS, the following check was issued from the Township of Dennis Payroll Account and
was lost in the mail:

General Checking Account:

Check No. Date Amount Yoid Reason
044503 07/29/22 26.60 Void & Reissue

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Chief Finance Officer to void this Payroll Account check and
reissue it.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that the Chief Financial Officer be and is
hereby authorized and directed to void the check listed herein and reissue it.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice,  C/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor
MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArnsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their regular meeting held on November 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, De isville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-170

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REFUND OF A
PLANNING/ZONING ESCROW FEE

WHEREAS, the Administrator to the Planning and Zoning Boards has requested the re nd of a
Planning/Zoning Escrow Fee; and

WHEREAS, said Planning/Zoning application project has been substantially completed or withdrawn and
the escrow fund balance remains.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis,
County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that the Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed
to refund the following Planning/Zoning Escrow balance:

Block Lot Amount Applicant

225.01 8.11 $3,000.00 Riverview Plumbing Heating & Cooling
35 Stoney Court, Suite C
Ocean View, NJ 08230

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk forward a certified copy of this resolution to the
Administrator to the Planning and Zoning oards and the Chief Financial Officer,

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor

MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

VanArtsdalen

Germanio

Cox

Turner

Matalucci




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-170
PAGE 2

This is to certify that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township Committee at their
regular meeting held on November 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis Township Municipal Building located
at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATT ST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-171

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 OF THE CAPE MAY COUNTY OPEN
SPACE - CHESTNUT STREET PARK “RE-ADVE TISED” PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis is desirous to make the following
adjustments and various electrical items required due to long material lead times: 1) Credit for uilding
Demolition; 2) Credit for Temporary Toilet; 3) Soil Erosion Application Fee; 4) Electrical Service Rack to
Mount New Service Equipment and Irrigation Controls; 5) 200 Amp Panel to Feed Well Shed and Instail
Junction Box to Address Existing Direct Burial Wires; 6) Credit for Well Pit Revisions; 7) Credit for
Aluminum Address Numbers and 8) Additional Conduit Requested by the Township Construction Official;
and,

WHEREAS, the change order will result in an increase of $27,690.82 to the original contract amount
of $1,154,000.00 for an amended contract amount of $1,181,690.82.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis,
County of Cape May and State of New Jersey that Change Order No.1 of the Cape May County Open Space
Chestnut Street Park  “Re-Advertised” Project is hereby authorized and approved in the amount of
$27,690.82 and that the Mayor is authorized to sign as presiding officer.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline Justice, C/Clerk Zeth A. Matalucci, Mayor
MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT
VanArtsdalen
Germanio
Cox
Turner
Matalucci

This is to certi  that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township Committee at their
regular meeting held on November 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis Township Municipal Building located
at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




DrBriasio &
ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING CHGINCCRS AND PLARNCAS

Change Order #1

Cllent: Township of Dennls Cantractor: Capri Construction
Date: November 1, 2022 4266 Post Road
Praject Name: Cape May County Open Space - Chestnut Street Park Fleld House - "Re-Advertised” Vineland, NJ 08260
D&A Project #: DT-C-005
A. Supplamentsl ltems
Contract Pay Description Unit Quantity Contract Lontract
ltern Number Unit Price Total
ADDITION OF ELECTRIC SERVICE RACK, 200A PANEL, ADOITIONAL
b CONDUT, AND SO1L. EROSION APPLICATION FEE M 1 371642 | $39,716.42
DEDUCTION FOR DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SHED, TEMPORARY
. TOILET, WELL PIT AND ALUMINUM ADDRESS NUMBERS e ! $12,025.60 |  -$12,025.60
Subtotal: $27,690,82
Nat Contract Change $27,690.82
Original Contract Amount:  $1,154,000.00
Contract Parcentage Change (%): 2,40
Amended Contract Amount: $1,181,690.82
Approved and Accepted by:

Wha

K

Marc Dal aﬁo: IB".'E’.,

Project Englneer

" Dbate
N Con— iz
Capri Constructlon = /N Date

Townshlp of Dennis

Bata




TOWNSHIP OF DENNIS

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-172

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR A MEETING NOT OPEN TO THE PUBLIC IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE

NEW JERSEY OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis is subject to certain
requirements of the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq; and

WH REAS, the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12, provides that an Executive
Session, not open to the public, may be held for certain specified purposes when authorized by
Resolution; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Township Committee of the Township of Dennis to discuss
in a session not open to the public certain matters relating to the item or items authorized by
N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 b and designated below:

(h

(2)

&)

(4)

Matters Required by Law to be Confidential: Any matter which, by express
provision of Federal law or State statute or rule of court shall be rendered
confidential or excluded from the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act.

Matters Where the Release of Information Would Impair the Right to Receive
Funds: Any matter in which the release of information would impair a right to
receive funds from the Government of the United States.

Matters Involving Individual Privacy: Any material the disclosure of which
constitutes an unwarranted invasion of individual privacy such as any records,
data, reports, recommendations, or other personal material of any educational,
training, social service, medical, health, custodial, child protection, rehabilitation,
legal defense, welfare, housing, relocation, insurance and similar program or
institution operated by a public body pertaining to any specific individual
admitted to or served by such institution or program, including but not limited to
information relative to the individual, unless the individual concerned (or in the
case of a minor or incompetent, his guardian} shall request in writing that the
same be disclosed publicly.

Matters Relating to Collective Bargaining Agreements: Any collective
bargaining agreement, or the terms and conditions which are proposed for
inclusion in any collective bargaining agreement, including the negotiation of the
terms and conditions thereof with employees or representatives of employees of
the public body.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-172

PAGE 2

©)

(6)

™)

(®)

®)

Matters Relating to the Purchase, Lease of Acquisition of Real Property or the
Investment of Public Funds: Any matter involving, the purchase, lease or
acquisition of real property with public nds, the setting of banking rates or
investment of public nds where it could adversely affect the public interest if
discussion of such matters were disclosed.

Matters Relating to Public Safety and Property: Any tactics and techniques
utilized in protecting the safety and property of the public, provided that their
disclosure could impair such protection. Any investigations of violations of
possible violations of the law.

Matters Relating to Litigation, Negotiations and the Attorney-Client Privilege:

Any pending or anticipated litigation or contract negotiation in which the public
body is, or may become a party. Any matters falling within the attorney-client
privilege, to the extent that confidentiality is required in order for the attorney to

exercise his ethical duties as a lawyer.

Matters Relating to the Employment Relationship: Any matter involving the
employment, appointment, termination of employment, terms and conditions of
employment, evaluation of the performance of promotion or disciplining of any
specific prospective public officer or employee or current public officer or
employee employed or appointees whose rights could be adversely affected
request in writing that such matter or matters be discussed at a public meeting,

Matters Relating to the Potential Imposition of a Penalty: Any deliberations of a
public body occurring after a public hearing that may result in the imposition of a
specific civil penalty upon the responding party or the suspension or loss of a
license or permit belonging to the responding party bears responsibility.

NOW, THERFORE E IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of
Dennis, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, assembled in public session on November
15, 2022, that an Executive Session closed to the public shall be held on November 15, 2022
prior to the close of the above night’s meeting in the Dennis Township Municipal Complex, 571
Petersburg Road, Dennisville, New Jersey, for the discussion of matters relating to the specific
items designed above.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-172
PAGE 3

BE IT FURTHE RESOLVED, that it is anticipated that the deliberations conducted in closed
session may be disclosed to the public upon the determination of the Township Committee that
the public interest will no longer be served by such confidentiality.

ATTEST ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, C/Clerk Zeth A, Matalucci, Mayor
MOTION | SECOND | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT
VanArtsdalen
Germanio
Cox
Turner
Matalucci

This is to certi  that this is a true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Dennis Township
Committee at their special meeting held on November 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the Dennis
Township Municipal Building located at 571 Petersburg Road, Dennisville, NJ.

ATTEST
Jacqueline B. Justice, RMC/Clerk




N

08¥902d

22/90/11 72/%0/11

Q/OT/TT 2L/0T/TT

3/0 - SIS WO 9 L70-551-02-10-2

S3I1ddNS/dINDI YIHLO - ¥¥313 JIHSNMOL @ 860-021-02-10-¢

05" LL46°T :[E10L JOPUIA

0§ LL8°T TISNNOD TYNOTLIOQY 7207 LD TT

TYNOILIOOV/TISNNOD ¥09Y1 2202 72/S0/TO 21000-22
Jd SYIINIIM % INHONOQ AINVTIE  80HS0

00°s;/ V[E30L Jopuaa

00°5¢ IOV ONITI0d TWHINTD 7707 T

1DV INITI0 TWHINTD 7707 2Z/0T/TT 65v00-27
1529% 1S0d "M'4°A NIVIdIT138 §8SH0

00°TIT'T *[230L Jopuaa
00°TIT'T
TYVHS ALNNOD -77Ad IDNVITIY TVAIDINOH 8 TE0-E06-TH-20-9 SS°ZIS
$3174dNS WYNO0¥d - SINIAZ WID3dS 9 990-02-0€-T0-7 66°£2
S3IddNS WYAD0Ud - NOLLYZWDY 9 990-0/¢-82-T0-7 £6°76¢
N AL§O-TTD-9A9T 22/80/11 /e0/TT ST00L YONTW/IUVMOYYH - SYYOM JI8Nd 8 860-062-92-10- 6" U1 $3IddNS *ISIN 7207 130 97
S31ddNS *ISIW 2207 12/50/10 0£000-2
"ONI ‘SIDTAYIS WOX'NOZWWY  0L/10
¥E'2I8'T F{E30L Jopus
N 12/80/T1 22/80/11 T - SITLFTILN 4 TL0-0Ep-TE-T0-7 ¥E°218'T I¥LD3N 7207 190 8%
JTL313 7207 77/S0/T0 8000022
DT ALDD DEIWLLY 1020
92" 0T - |B10L JOpUBA
N 1L/30/T8 22/80/T1 TIVALI0S/TTYeISVE - LSMUL NOLLYRIDIY 8 907-000-00-50-L 92°0T QNVLS NOISSIINOD TIva3sve 7T
$317ddNS *ISIW 2202 22/50/T0 T9000-22
(MvA¥3dns) DY $IE00
19%3 9JL0AUT  33eQ  9IBQ 336 JuI YY/IBIS uoLdLI530 adAL 123¥ - Junoddy abuey Junouy uoL3dLIISAq WA
6601 PLOAMYYD  PAZY 384U adAL 0d  3IBJIUOD uol3diaosag e 0d 4 Od
WEN # JOPURA
A Mux3 A LJBYI0 A 19IEAS A pig S9J0N W1 BULT INOYILM | LPIAA :1BWJO4
Noiaady A IDIBH A tpAdY 1587 01 18414 :abiuey
N PLOA N :pled N :uado Sai :Swall auLt 1daloud apnpoul {1¥ :3dhL "0°d
PI J0pusA A9 3517 |19 Wd 61-2T

T :0N abeg

SINNIO JO dIHSNMOL

7707 '0T JoquaAoN



N Wt/ ht/u
N @ttt/

N Q/OT/T1 WU/

N QLT T/eT/11
N 2/OL/T1 Z/oT/TT

SAT14dNS/dINDA ¥3IHLO - M¥IT) JIHSNMOL §
SITTddNS/dINDI ¥3IHLO - HYITD JIHSNMOL 8

S3I14dNS/dINDI ¥IHLO - NYITI JIHSNMOL 8

S317ddNS/dTND3 Y3HLO - ¥YITD JTHSNMOL 8
SITAdNS/AINDI ¥IHLO - WHI 1D JIHSNMOL 4

850-021-02-10-¢
850-021-02-10-C

850-021-02-10-¢

850-021-0¢

-10-1
880-0¢1-02-10-C

00°82¢ T|BI0L JOpUIA

00°52¢
00°%Z 39anc ¢
00°00¢ YINUOM NOTIDITI TWdANID 7207 T

YANHOM NOLLITI WHINII 2207 Z2/0T/TT 8TH00-22
HANED AR 2800T

00°00¢ ! |B30L JOpUIA
00" 00¢ YINYOM NOILIITI IWHaN3D 7707 T

IIROM NOLIDINI WHINIS 7207 ZZ/0T/TT £vv00-1T
9938 NHOC 97980

00°SZ¢ :|BI0L JOPURA

0052t

00°S¢ 39anc 7
00" 00¢ #3¥YOM NOTLDITI TWIINTD 2207 T

4NN NOLLDIT TWIIND 2207 22/0T/TT T2h00-22
NYSINE NITTHIVY  §0£90

§2°010'1 :|230J, JOPUIA

N TI9%S 22/0T/1T 22/90/T0 WINOLINVE - SONAOYD § SONIQTING 4 §£0-01£-92-10-2 SZ'0T0'T $317ddNS ONINVATY *ISIN 7202 €
g S317ddNS ONINVATY "ISIW 7207 27/90/10 76000-27
*ONT “IN 40 ¥v1S 38 L1850
00°008'T +[E301 JOpuBA
N 2/80/TT 2/ Lo/t INIWAINDI 3DT440 - NOLLYIWIFY 8 £50-0££-82-T0-7 00°008°T INVED WOV £207 ONNOYDAYTd D3d T
ddY INVYD Yav €207 234 72/L0/TT L1#00-12
SAIVII0SSY HInvig TT+50
13 FIL0AUT 31eq 918Q 3380 JU3 YYD 1B1S uoL1d1Josaa 8dAL 10y unoddy abueyd  unowy uoL3dLIIS30 URLI
660T pLoA/ D PAY  3Isdld kL 04 FIRJIUOD uo11dLIasag  a3eQ Od #0d

BWEN # JOPUBA

7 :oN abed

PI Jopusa Ag 1s17 [[Ld

SINN3Q 40 dIHSNMOL

Wd 6T:2T
2207 0T JaquanoN



N #9p78 LT 12f0/50 Y 3/0 ~SIDTAYIS ONIYIINING 9 820-$91-02-10-¢ (00°S¢8 SIDIAYIS INTHIINIONT 7707 €T

g $3ITAYIS INTYIINIONT 7207 22/S0/10 6£000-22
N 9978 ZL/TE/0T T2/S2/0T ¥ 1S LANLS3HD VA LNVAD 980D SILLID TTWHS € 120-906-T4-20->  00°005'S 1S LANLS3HD ¥AY ONTHIINIONI 6
g 1S IANESIHD YO¥ ONT¥IINIONG TZ/SZ/0T Z6£00-T2
Vd ‘ONI¥IINIONI WIONIWWMS  SZHIZ
62°0%1 *|B30L JOpURA
N 69EcH 2UOT/TT 22/oT/TT i STO0L HONIW/JUVMONVH - SYYOM J178nd 8 8£0-062-92-10-Z 62' 04T LUT/TT 69EEHE ANI 2
g $317ddNS B SL¥Vd *ISTW 2207 22/90/10 6£000-22
SYOLNGTYLSIO 1SV0D LSva  p62ST
00°00¢ +|EJ0L JOPUBA
N 22/0T/T1 22/81/11 ¥ SIT1ddNS/4IMDI HIHLO - WHI1D JIHSNMOL 9 850-021-0Z-10-2 00'00¢ YINIOM NOTLDATT TWYINDD 2207 T

YINYOM NOLLDITI WHINID 2207 22/0T/1T 62700-27
ANHWNOG °d L43aTY 025¢1

981892 $|210). JOpUA

N WLO/TT 2 /T ¥ TINVINSNI dnO¥D 33A0TdK3 8 760-022-€2-10-7 9§°LE0'T JOVHIA0D TVINIO 7207 OO 1T
I9VHIA0D TWINIQ F3A0TAWI 7207 Z2/50/T0 22000-72
(N 40 WINIG Y1730 SHOZT

§2°925'1 :|BJ0L JOpuBA
N 91 12/60/11 S1/30/T1 3 SINIWIAOUAWI 3D¥AS N3dO {-9T @ TTT-$T0-S5-$0-D §2°948°2 OT# DIOANI 6T
8 L153004d Wvd LIFULS LONESIHD 91/82/TT 2500-81
Jd ‘SILVID0SSY % 0ISY1430 182611
¥E'6! 112301 JopusA
N ZZTOTT EETS.TE 22/80/T1 2L/ 20/50 4 dIND3 ¥3IHLC - SONNOYS B SONICTING 4 {50-0T€-9Z-10-2 ¥E'6L TVINIY ¥37000 ¥3Lvk 7707 100 11
9 TYINZY 431000 ¥3LWM 7207 22/50/TO TZ000-2C
SONTHAS WASAND 1201
13 FILOAUT EN L 3160 33eQ U3 Y/ 1els voLldiidsag adfl 3100y Junoddy abueyd junouy uoLIdLad53q Wall
660T ToploAp  pAY 1sau adAL 04 10RJIUOD uwoladLiaseg 232Q 0d  # Od

AN # JOPUDA

PI Jopuaa A3 1517 (|18 _Wd 6131
¢ ‘oN 3bed SINN3Q 30 JTHSNMOL 7207 ‘0T JIGUINON



05°289 12301 JOpUIA

N 0F2-7207 SdS 22/€0/1T 22/90/90 ¥ LINSNOD/40¥d ¥IHLO - ONINOZ % ONINNYIJ 8 820-S8T-TZ-T0-2 0S°£89 NY1d ¥3LSYW 2707 100 9
g Nv1d ¥3LSYW ANIWVXATY 22/90/90 29700-27
17 SNOLLATOS ONINNYIA JI03HDS  §0E57
Tr'/9p'T  :|e30L Jopuap
N 22/80/T1 22/62/60 ] INOHJITIL - YIHLO SILLITILN & 9£0-0bp-1£-10-2 Tb'L9%'T SNOILYDINNWHODI 3L 2707 £
g SNOTLYDINNWHODITAL 2207 22/92/50 ¥6T00-22
D17 SNOLLYDINOWWGDIIIL JLINVES  T6267
97629 | B30L JOpUBA
N 22/01/11 72/90/10 ¥ ST00L YONIW/3¥VMAYYH - SY¥OM JI80d § 8£0-062-92-10-2 91°629 $3IddNS/SL¥vd "ISIN 7207 100 1
g S3IddNS B Si¥vd "ISTW 7207 22/90/10 78000-27
JUYMOEVH 3NTVA 3NUL UINGEYD  66STZ
00" 00¢ ! [PIOL JOpUIA
N 2/ot/TT 2/ot/tt ¥ $3T1ddNS/dIND3I YIHLO - NYIT) JIHSNMOL 4 850-02T-02-10-Z 00°00¢ HHOM NOTLOITI WHIANTD 7202 T
YIRAOM NOTIDI 13 WHINID 7207 22/0T/TT 05400-22
widnd WNIN 0912
00°$82'0T :|Pl0L Jopuap
N 19528 2/T6/0T 22/60/90 ¥ SAVMOVOY £0-07 8 STI-020-S5-#0-) 00°S8'T ONIDVAUNSTY INVT AQVHS B ANNNS 7
g ONIDVIYNSIY NV AQVHS B ANNNS 72/60/80 9£00-72
00°5£0°Z
N 91678 2/50/1T /S0/TT ¥ NOSSIO NHOC d 8£000-3 00°STZ NOSAI9 NOILDIJSNI NOISIAIGANS &
N 61678 78/50/T1 72/50/11 ¥ (NOSSI YevW G10) SONIOIOH Q¥H d ¥5000-3 00742 SONIQTOH Q¥R NOLLDIdSNI 8
N 08678 72/80/TT 22/50/11 ¥ 217 IONYNILIVW NMYT SNYTYE d 95000-d  00°0TT YI0A3Y MITATY NV 3LIS /b
N 18679 /E0/TT Te/eo/11 ] J717 ‘SMIya oML d 09000-3 00°9%6 M3ITA3Y Nvd MI¥8 OML 9
ONTYIINIONI MO¥ISI 7707 72/50/T0 TH000-22
paNuLIUO) Vd ‘ONTYIINIOND WIONIWMd  SObT7
%3 3IL0AUT 91R@  91BQ 91BQ U3 YYO/IEIS uoLydisosag adfl 300y quneddy abueyd Junowy uo13dLaIsag w1l
660T pLOAD PAYY 184U adAL 04 JomJIU0D uot3dLI3590 31eq Od #0d

olBN # JOPUDA

PI JopuaA A I5LT ||L\8 W BT 21
t tON afied SINN3C 40 dTHSNMOL 2207 ‘0T JIQUAAON



N 22/0T/T1 T2/0T/TT ¥ S3I7ddNS/dINDI ¥3HIO - WYITD JIHSNMOL § 850-021-02-10- 00" 00¢ ¥INYOM NOLLIZTT TVHINID 7707 T
¥INGOM NOLLDITI WAINID 7207 Z2/0T/1T 07p00-12
NYIN IOI3H 8086

£9°65T I|BI0L Japusp
N 22/€0/TT 22/90/10 ¥ INFWAINDI WYID0¥d - NOTLYIYDR § §90-0/€-87-10-2 L9651 IUL SYWLSTHHD 71
8 S3TddNS § SLavd "ISTW 2207 2/90/10 66000-77
SIDIAYIS LIOIWD 10430 IW0H  TT/87
00" 00¢ *|e30L JOpUdA
N [OTAT /ot ¥ S3IIddNS/dIND3 ¥IHLO - H¥3TD dIHSNMOL 8 850-02T-02-T0-7 000§ NINON NOLLDITI TRUNDD 7207 T

HINHOM NOLLDITI WHINID 2207 22/01/1T £€400-20
YIWVH Y SS30NUNE 8999¢

Y IS +[B10L JOpuBA
00" 62t
N /0111 w/ov/mn ¥ $3T1ddNS/dINDI WIHLO - WY313 AIHSNMOL 8 950-021-02-10-2 00°%7 EL (||
N WOT/TT 22/01/1T ¥ S3T1ddNS/AINDI ¥IHLO - 431) dIHSNMOL 9 260-071-02-10-2  00°00¢ ¥INIOM NOLLDITI WHINI9 2207 T
4IH0M NOILYITA TWHINID 7207 2Z/0T/TT £2400-22
OIVH SITVHD  §¥997
§0°620°c  :|e30L JopudA
0T 58S
N #26£T0002 22/50/TT 2/80/90 L INOH4IT3L - ¥IHLO SAILITLLN & 920-0bp-TE-T0-2 665K ANOHd 318v.1¥0d I3 §
N 296210007 22/£0/TT 72/80/90 ¥ ANOHITIL - ¥IHLIO SITLIIILN 8 90-0vp-TE-10-7 LT°6€¢€ TIVISNI dI0A 2202 100 ¢
8 SIDIAYIS B TIVISNI dI0A 2707 72/80/90 £6200-27
N §9641 E0/TT 22/20/%0 ¥ 3/0 - ADOTONHDAL ¥3LNAWOD 8 120-00T-02-10-7 T£'87T LOVYINGD TIVW3 7207 AON 7T
ey’ w 1 LOVYINOD IVWI 7202 22/S0/T0 £2000-21
N ZL/¢0/TT 22/50/10 ¥ 3/0 - ADOTONHIAL ¥ILNdWOD 8 120-04T-02-T0-2 T9°6T¢'2 LOVEINGD 3LIS83M B LI 2702 AON ST
e / g LOVAINGD ILISS3M B LI 7207 22/50/10 92000-27
SIDIANIS ADOTONHDAL NIFWD  TIEST
12%3 L0AUT 93BG 9IEQ 9IBQ JUI AP/IRIS uoLIdLJdSaq adAL 123y Junoddy dbuey) Junowy voL3d1I3530 wa1]
660T . PLOA/YD  pAY 3sul adfL 0d 10eJ3U0D ol1dL3seq 218 04 # Od
_ . BN § JOPU3A
PI JopusA Ag 3511 (18 Wd 8121

¢ 0N 3bed SINNIQ 40 dIHSNMOL {207 (T J3quanoN



N 2L/80/TT 22/50/01 ]
N 2L/80/1T 22/50/01 ¥
N 9£9% 22/80/TT 22/50/1T ¥
N L£9% TL0/TT T/E0/T 3
N 22/01/TL 22/0t/11 ¥
N 2OT/TT T2/0T/11 ¥
N ZLOT/TT 22/01/T1 ¥

NOTLYIZO0SSY ADDOH - ASAUL NOTLYIHOF 4
NOLLYIJ0SSY AXIOH - LSNYL NOILY3IHOTY 4

SPOIAYIS T¥HIT - ONINOZ B ONINNYYd 8

ONINNYId - NVSNS ‘NVOTYIWN d

$317ddNS/dINDI ¥IHLO - W4ITD JIHSNMOL &

S3ITddnS/dINDI ¥FHLIO - H¥ITD IHSNMOL 8

$3171ddNS/dIND3 ¥3HLO - Y313 JIHSNMOL 9

60Z-000-00-50-1
60Z-000-00-50-1

£20-581-12-10-¢

¥2000-d

850-0¢1-02-10-¢

850-01-07-10-2

850-071-02-10-2

panuLuo)

£6°95¢ 1 |BI0L JOpUBA

£6'952
00°08 ONIddINS
£6°9/9 INIWING3 ABNDOH T
ININAINDI ATNIOH 22/S0/0T 96£00-22
*INI 'S1M0dS ATINOHW YLty
00°02% 11B10). JOPUIA
00° 008 AINYOLLY 3Sh ONVT 2207 100 ST

AINYOLLY O¥v0d 35N AWV 7707 22/50/10 $9000-27
00" 0z¢ MITAZY ONIYIINIONI NYOIHYWN §
ONI¥IINIONT MO¥ISI 7207 7¢/50/10 £¥000-27
vd INILSVLVE ® LEFW9¥D 695y
0000t 1 |BI0L JOpUBA
00" 00§ ¥INUOM NOILDITI WA 7207 T
¥INOM NOILIIT TWHINIO 7207 Z2/0T/TT Ovb00-22
1HSI1 S NISOW  000fF
00°00¢ *|B30L Jopuap
00°00¢ AINYOM NOILOITT TWHINIS 7207 1
YINIOM NOTLIFNI WHINDD 7207 2Z/0T/TT 82v00-27
WLT3T ¥ ¥ [Tl
00° 28 : B30 JOPUIA

00°S2E

0052 390nC 7

¥INYOM NOILDATI WAINID 7207 7Z/0T/TT 0Z#00-72

PanULIuoY NY3¥ IGIH  8/98¢

£9%3 LoAUT e 238q 33eQ JUI NYD/IES
660T PLOA/YY  pAY 1S4M

uoLydLadsaq dAL 390y

unoay absey)

adAL 0d 1oeJIU0)

Junowy uoL3dLIse0 WA
uolidLidsag aled Od # 0d
BWeN §# JOPUIA

9 :ON 3bed

PI fOPUIA Ag IS17 []L9
SINNIQ 30 JIHSNMOL

Wd 61T
2207 ‘0T JIGURAON



00°08¥ 11B301 JOpUBA

N 12/80/T1 22/10/80 ] S311ddNS 3DTH40 - W31 JIHSNMOL § 9£0-071-07-10~7 00°08¥ JOULNDD 1$3d TIVH NMOL 7
T04INDY 1S3d 2207 72/T0/80 $4£00-T2
ONI “T0WINGD 1S3d S,WMvd  ZTTLS
00" b ' | BI0L JOPUBA
N 12/50/TT 22/12/60 ¥ 3/0 ¥3INID YOINIS - 1SNYL NOILYIUDIY 8 T0€-000-00-50-L Q0¥ ONJY 7207/92/L SYALITHA FHL T
ONN43Y 7207/82/L SYILATNQ 3HL 27/TZ/60 S9E00-22
YIAII0 INNY 24858
00° 08T ;| B10L JOpusp
N 2/0T/TT /ot/mt ¥ S3ICAdNS/dINDT ¥IHLO - MYI1D JIHSNMOL 8 850-02T-02-T0-7 00°0ST DV ONITI0d TWHINTD 2200 T
VI INITI0d WHINID 7207 22/0T/TT Shi00-22
"00 ¥I4 ¥3IIUNNTOA MIFA NVIX0  Q26ES
# 129°9¢ 11BI0L JopudA
b T29°8¢
N 2L/E0/TT 22/80/11 L] JONVYNSNI dNO¥Y 3407w 4 260-022-€7-10-7 TT TS 21 {702 AON - SLI43N38 (IWTLY 77
N 22/50/T1 22/£0/1T E] TONVINSNI dNO¥D 33A07dW3 9 260-022-€2-T0-7 €£°080°12 7207 AON - SLT4IN3@ JATLIV T7
SLI4INIE HLTVIH 3LVIS N 7202 IZ/4%0/T0 T0000-22
dAHSEN (7808
56" pEY +|BI0L JOpURA
56" bEP
N 2L/18/0T 22/1T/0T ¥ 3/0 - 3000 NOILDMYULSNOD 9 107-000-00-2T-1 $6°6 HgS €
N 22/TE/0T 22/12/0T ¥ 3/0 - 3000 NOTLOMYLSNOD 8 T07-000-00-LT-L  00°59¢ JYOOSONVH - JIN 0207 7
N LTE/OT T2/12/01 E 3/0 - 3000 NOTLOAYLSNOD § 102-000-00-2T-L 00°09T 4v37 35007 - J3N 0207 T
$¥008 33N 0707 27/12/0T TT400-72
0S5V NOLLDALOYA YIS WNOLLYN  8TS6b
(%3 PILOAUT 31eq 81eQ 31eQ U3 YYI/1RIS uoLydLadsag adAt 153%  unoddy abueyy  Iunowy U0 11d 113530 W31
6601 PLOA/YYD pAayy 1sdud 4L 0d 3IEJIUOD uoL1dLadsag 230 04 # 0d

N # JOPUIA

pr Jopusa Ag 1517 |19
[ ‘0N dbed SINN3Q 40 JTHSNMOL

Wd 6T:2T
2207 0T JaquanoN



007022 I[B101 Jopuaa

N 2L/60/T1 22/ET/40 Y HO¥DS5] QY0¥ NMOLIOVYD d T0000-v0¥  00"02¢ MOYIS3 SYD (S QYO NMOLIVYD T
MO¥IS3 SYD S GVOY NMOLIDVYD 7Z/ET/40 STZ00-77
SYD AISHIL HINOS 5SSO/
00 0k I[BI0L JOpUdA
N 98ZYTH 7/OT/TT 22/90/10 ] TYINOLINVL - SONNOYD B SONIQTING & S€0-0T€-92-10-2 07°0%. S1NGOYd ¥3dvd “DSIW 7207 £
g S1ONG0Yd ¥3dVd "ISIW 2202 22/90/10 L6000-22
SIINA0Y¥A ¥3d¥d AISYIC HLMOS  §650L
00°00¢ u_..muo._. ._o_ucm.:
N /o1/T1 22/01/11 ¥ S307ddNS/AINDI ¥IHLO - WYI1D JIHSNMOL 9 250-0¢1-02-10-Z 00°00E JDINOM NOILDITA TvdINID 7207 T
YIN0M NOTLDINT TVHINID 2207 2Z/0T/1T L2400-27
¥IINIS IANELYID £7969
00" 00¢ "_.muo._. .S_Ew_)
N 2L0T/TT 2/ot/T1 ¥ S3ATddNS/4INDI YIHLO - MY31D JIHSNMOL 9 8S0-0{T-0¢-T0-¢ 00 00F dDRIOM NOTLIATI WHANED 2207 T
¥INYOM NOILD3INI VYN 2207 2Z/0T/TT TEH00-22
NVWEIWHIS "d YHONVS  $£969
08" 281 "_.muo._. .how:g
N 22/80/T1 72/80/11 ¥ ISTLYIAQY TWOI1 - ROTLOITIOD XVl 9 120-541-02-10-2 08°281 SIDTLON DT8R 7707 100 1T
SIDILON DII8Nd 7707 2Z/50/10 62000-22
ALDD JLINVILY 40 SST4d 3HL  p0SES
00°0ST'T  :[B30L JOpu3A
N 22/80/TT 22/50/10 ¥ S3T1ddNS IDI440 - YOLYHISINIWOY 950-101-02-T0-7 00°0ST'T Y0SIAGY WIINWNIA 7707 T
HOSIAQY TYIINYNI4 7207 72/S0/10 $9000-22
D77 ‘SYOSIAGY XINIOHd  8808S
[3%3 3IL0AUT 21eq 9380 a1eg Ju3 YYI,/1BIS uolidLiosag adhL 122y unoddy abueyd Junowy uoLdLIIS] WR1I
660T . PLOA/UD pAJY  1SJLd 3dAl od 1oBJUOD uoLldLaisag a3eq od # 0d

SlWEN # JOPUBA

pI JopusA A8 3517 [|L8 . Wd 6171
g 1on abeq SINNIQ 40 dIHSAMOL 2207 0T JIqUIAON



00°00T 1 |B30L JOpiIA

N 8¥80000.L0LTA 7/60/T1 22/60/70 ¥ ONISSID04d V1va - NOILD3TI0) XvL 8 650-5¢T-02-T0-2 00°00T ‘390IYL4YD 3714 $3LSWM 9
g 3114 XVL 2202 72/60/20 0¥T00-22
"INI “SNOLLYIINNWWOD TVLIA {8
00°S¢E - k301 JOpUBA
00°St
N 2OT/TT 22/01/1T ¥ SITTAdNS/AINDI Y3HLO - NY3TD JIHSNMOL g 850-021-02-10-7 00°S¢ 30anc ¢
N 22/0T/11 22/0T/1T ¥ SITddNS/SINDI YIHLO - MYI1D JIHSNMOL ¢ 850-0ZT-0¢-T0-Z 00°00E JNHOM NOTLDTT3 TWHANAD 2207 T
¥INYOM NOILDITA TWHANID 7207 ZZ/0T/TT SZH00-22
NVILVEOVA IONH0T ££864
00° 00¢ ‘[el0L JopuIA
N o1/ 2/ 0T/TT 4 $311ddnS/dINd3 YIHLO - NYI1D JIHSNMOL 8 950-07T-02-10-2  00°00¢ AINUOM NOILOITI WYIND 2202 T
43INUOM NOLLITI TWIIN3D 7707 Z2/0T/TT THh00-22
HINUNL TI0N FATATA
00°00¢ +[BI0L JOpugp
N 0T/ 2L/0T/TT 4 S3IITddNS/dIND3 YFHLO - ¥¥I1D JIHSNMOL 8 890-07T-02-10-2 00°00¢ HNOM NOILDITI TWHINTD 7207 T
YANYOM NOLLIITI W¥3NID 2207 ZZ/0T/TT S2p00-22
SYIHLYT " WVITIIM SEFEL
00°00¢ :[B30L JOpUBA
N L/OT/TT /0Tt 3 $I11ddNS/dINYI ¥IHLO - A4ITD JIHSNMOL 8 850-02T-02-10-2 00°COE Y3AYOM NOILOITI TWEaNTD 2207 T
YINHOM NOTLDITA TWHINID 2207 22/0T/TT ZE¥00-12
43709MS “H TIC {1914
00" 0b :[EI0L JOpudA
N 9014¢ 2L/80/1T 22/80/11 d $317ddNS 31440 - NOILY3HIAY 8 9£0-0Lt-82-T0-7 00°0F SHOIHD ONNOYMDVE 7202 120 71
SXD3HD ONNOYDYOWE ISON 2207 22/50/10 E£000-22
103808 00T,
|23 3210AUT 91eq 3380 2180 I YYD/1015 uol3dLaasag adAL 103y Junoddy abueyy unowy uoLldLaIsag RII
6601 PLOA/YYD pAyy  1SdLd adAL 0d 3RO uoLldLJddsaq a3eqd Od ¥ 0d
OUEN # JOPURA
PI Jopusa A9 1L || L9 Wd 6T: (T

6 0N abeg SINNIQ 40 JIHSNMOL {207 *0T J3quanroN



00°S2¢ 1|el0L Jopuap

00°S2¢
N 72/01/TT 22/0T/T1 ¥ S3TTdNS/dINDI ¥IHLO - NYITD JIHSNMOL § 850-07T-02-10-2 00°%2 390N 7
N 22/0T/1T 22/01/11 4 SIT4dNS/dINDI YIHLO - WHITY AIHSNMOL § 950-0ZT-02-10-2 00°00¢ 4IRIOM NOTLDITI WHINDD 7707 T
YINYOM NOTLDITI WHINID 7207 ZZ/0T/TT $Z800-22
INITYO W SITHVHD  S0T6G6
00°00¢ ' _.muo._. ._o_ucw>
N 22/01/TT 22/o1/11 ¥ SITdINS/4INDI YIHLO - 43I dIHSNMOL 9 860-021-02-10-7 00'00¢ ¥INMOM NOTLOINT TWHINID 2207 T
YNUOM NOTLDITI TWHINID 7707 27/0T/1T 2vb00-22
IN]O T AHIYY  $0T666
00" 00§ :|€30L JOPUDA
N 2YOT/TT 22/0T/TT ¥ SITddNS/dINDI ¥IHLO - ¥¥I1D JIHSKMOL g 950-021-02-10-2  00° 00§ ¥3NYOM NOLLDITI WHINTO 2707 T
YO NOLLIFNA WHINID 7207 Z2/0T/TT SE¥00-22
NOIDUNAS NVWHON 700166
00°SZ¢ | B30L JOpuap
00" 5¢¢
N 27/01/1T 22/01/11 ¥ SITddNS/dINDT YIHLO - ¥HI1D JTIHSNMOL 8 850-071-02-10-7 00°S7 300n¢ 7
N 2L/0L/TT 22/0T/11 ¥ S3IddNS/dINI HIHLO - ¥YIT) JIHSNMOL B 860-02T-02-10-2  00°00¢ ¥INHOM NOTLDINI WHINID 2207 T
YINIOM NOTLIITI WHANTD 7707 ZZ/0T/TT 6TH00-22
OIVTTIOVH AU TOOT66
00728 {|BI0L JOPUIA
0052t
N 22/0T/11 22/0T/11 ¥ SITdNS/AINDI HIHLO - H¥I1D JIHSNMOL 9 850-071-02-10-7 00°SC 390nC 7
N 22/0T/TT 22/01/T1 ¥ SITAANS/INDT HIHLO - M3 JIHSNMOL 9 60-02T-02-T0-2 00 00¢ YIMYOM NOTLIAT3 TWaN3D 2207 T
HINYOM NOILOIND WHINID 7202 22/0T/TT 22400-22
ONYOATM 10WVD  S6208
[2X3 310AUT  832Q  3IEQ BIBQ JUI yY3/3eIS uotldrdsag adAL 32v  Junoddy afbueyy junouwy uoL3dLJISAQ ¥RIL
660T PLOASUD pady  3sdl4 adAL 0d 12BJ3U0) uotydLadsag 23Eq Od #0d
L BUBN # JOPURA
PI JopuaA Ag IsL7 (L9 Wd 61:2T

0T ‘0N abed SINNIO 40 dIHSNMOL {207 ‘0T JOqUIAON



00" 00f :{e30L JOpUaA

N 72/0t/11 22/01/11 ¥ SITNddNS/dINDI ¥IHLO - N¥ITD JIHSNMOL § 850-021-02-10-2 00°00¢ YINUOM NOTLDINI TW¥INID 7707 T
YINU0M NOILDITI WHINID 2207 ZZ/0T/TT 8E900-22
INOVAWVHD INLLSTHHD  §TT666

00°00¢ [E30L JOPUIA
N 22/0T/T1 22/01/T1 ¥ S3IT4dNS/dINDI YIHLO - WYI1D dIHSNMOL 8 850-02T~02-T0~2 00" 00¢ ¥INIOM NOLLDINT TWHINTD 7207 1
YINYOM NOTLDITI TWUINID 7707 2Z/0T/1T tev0-22
NVILV¥OVA TIVHDIN  [T1666
00"00¢ : [B30L J0pU3A
N 22/0T/TT 22/oT/1T ¥ S3ITddNS/dINDI YIHLO - WYITD JIHSNMOL 4 860-021-02-10-2 00" 00f ¥INH0M NOLLDFTI TWHINTO 7207 T
s YINH0M NOTLDITI TWHINID 2207 22/0T/TT 95900-22
SSYID I113INVE VONI1  STT666
00" 00§ :[BI0L JopuRA
N 22/01/T1 22/0T/TT ¥ S3TddNS/dINDI ¥IHLO - Y31 JIHSNMOL § 840-071-02-10-7  00°00¢ YIRYOM NOTLITNI WHINDO 2207 T
YINAOM NOLLIITI TWHANID 7202 22/0T/TT 6E400-22
SNIINVH WNIDJY  $TT666
00°00¢ H —mpo._. .ho_uzg
N 22/01/11 22/01/11 4 SITT4dNS/AINDA ¥IHLO - YyITD JIHSNMOL 4 850-02T-02-10-2 00" 00¢ ¥IVHOM NOIDITI TWHINDD 7207 T
¥IRIOM NOTDITA WHANID 2707 ZZ/0T/TT 2E000-27
SNITIW ATIIS  TI666
00" 00¢ 1301 JOpUdA
N OT/TT oI ¥ SITNdANS/dINDI ¥IHLO - WeITD JIHSNMOL 3 860-071-0Z-10-2 00°00F $INOM NOILDFTI TWHINID 2207 T

YINHOM NOLLDITI WUINID 7207 22/0T/TT vEp00-22
SNITI0W NVSNS 711666

[Be| 3IL0AUT 31eq 918Q 9180 JU3 YYD 1E1S uoLdLadsag adfL 320y qunoddy afuey)  Junowy uo11dLaasag Wl
660T . PLOAMYY Ay 3SULY adAL 0d 12BJIU0) uoLydirdsag g od 4 0d
. _ JWEN # JOPUIA

PI JopudA Ag ISLY |18 M 6121
11 :oN abed SINNIQ 40 dTHSNMOL 2207 ‘0T JaquanoN



00°00¢ ' B30L JOpURA
N ot/ zz/ot/1n ¥ SATNddRS/dINDI ¥IHLD - WYF1D dTHSNMOL 8 850-021-0¢-10-2 00°00¢ YDIYOM NOILDIT3 TWHINID 7707 T
¥INYOM NOTLDITA WAINID 7207 2Z/0T/TT 0Sh00-22
HIHOVIIVO "W NNVOC  bET666
00" 00¢ 1 [BI0L JOPUIA
N 2T/ OT/TT ¥ S3TT4dNS/AINDT ¥IHLO - MYIT JIHSNMOL 4 850-071-02-10-2  00°00¢ YO NOLLITTI TWHINID 2207 1
kd Y3NB0M NOILII NI TWHINTD 2202 ZZ/OT/TT 6940022
YIHOVTIVO 'd SINNIO  E€T666
00" 00¢ :[EI0L JOpuRA
N 2/ot/T T/OT/TT ¥ §317ddNS/dINDI ¥IHLO - N¥ID JIHSNMOL 8 850-021-02-10-Z 00" 00€ ¥INI0M NOLLDITI WHANIO 2707 1
YINIOM NOLLIITI TWINTD 2202 ZZ/0T/TT 8¥k00-22
NYWSSIM A¥YW  Z8TR66
00008 VEBIOL JOpUIA
N OT/TT 22/0T/11 ¥ S3IddNS/dINDI ¥IHIO - WHITD JIHSNMOL § 850-02T-02-T0-Z 00°00€ ¥INUOM NOILDITT WHINID 7207 1
43NU0M NOLLDI I WAINID 7702 ZZ/0T/TT Lirb00-22
NOLT34 NIV TEI666
00" 00€ :[B30L Jopuap
N 2 /ot/11 wfor/n ¥ S3ITTddNS/AINDI ¥IHLO - M¥ID) JIHSNMOL & 850-02T-02-T0-2 00°00¢ YIDNOM NOILDI T TWYINID 7207 T
YTNOM NOLLDITI TWHINDD 2207 ZT/0T/TT 9bv00-72
HOIMIYIN “) OIVYD  (FT666
00' 4y :|e30L Jopuap
N T 90 ¥ 3/0 ¥3LNID ¥OINIS - 1SMYL NOLLYIHDIY § T0€-000-00-50-L 00" ¥k SONAJ3Y SIIYUL ¥IINID WOINIS T
i/ e SANN4TY SATHL ¥IINID MOINIS 7Z/€7/90 1Z€00-27
YALINS NI H7T666
[2%3 aLoAUT 3leQ 3eq 33eg OUI YY/1e38 uot1dLaosag 2dAL 323y Junoddy abuey) Junouy uoE3dL4Iseq W1l
§60T ) PLOA/NYD pAYY  3SdLd 3dAL 04 1oRJ2UDY uoL3dLJaasen 3jed 0d #0d

AWEN # JOPUIA

21 :oN abeg

PI JOpusA A9 ISt |48

SINN3Q 40 dTHSNMOL

Wd 61:7T
7207 ‘0T JoqU3AON



00°00¢ $|B30L JOpUA

T/11 ¥ S3TddNS/dIND3 YIHLO - WY31D dIHSNMOL 4 850-02T-0Z-T0- 00°00¢ INOM NOILDATI TWHaIN3D 7707 T
z o o ¥3IWYOM NOILDITI TWHINAD 7707 72/0T/TT 95v00-2
ONVILS “d ONOWAVY  (bT666

00" 00¢ +{BI0L JOPUIA
L/0T/TT Y S317ddNS/dINDI YIHLO - ¥¥31D JIHSNMOL 4 950-02T-02-T0-2 00 00§ ¥INNOM NOLLOTI3 TWUINTO 7207 T
z i YINOM NOLLIITI WHINID 2202 22/0T/TT SSh00-22
NOSYYD °Y NHOC 6ET606
00°00¢ ! [EI0L JOpuA
| ST 1ddNS/dIND3 YIHLO - H¥3) JIHSNMOL 9 850-021-0Z-10-Z 0Q0°00F YDHHOM NOTLD3T3 TWHIN3D 2202 T
| A YINIOM NOTLDITI WHINID 7207 2Z/0T/TT #5900-27
HOLTAT 'W AHLOWOO  BET666
00" 00¢ :|BI0L JOpUBA
4 SETIANS/AII0I LD - W) dIHSHMOL 4 850-021-02-T0-2 00"00¢ HINOM NOLLIIT3 WAINZ) 2207 T
z S ¥INUOM NOILIATA WHINIO 7207 ZZ/0T/TT £5v00-22
NVNIIW T3INVG  /ET666
00700¢ ‘|B30L JOpURA
/O/TT 3 $317ddNS/dINDI YIHLO - NYI 1D JIHSNMOL 9 880-02T-02-10-7  00° 005 YINUOM NOILD3T3 WHINID 7207 T
| i YDRIOM NOLLIITI WHINID 7707 ZZ/0T/TT T§400-22
AY0THY ‘Y NITWOQ  9£T666
00°(0¢ :[10L JOpuIA
by QLT fot/Tt ¥ SII1ddNS/dINDA ¥3HLO - NYITD JIHSNMOL 8 950-02T-02-T0-2  00°00¢ ¥INHOM NOLLOIT3 VRIND 7207 T

YINYOM NOLLOITI TWHINID 7207 ZZ/0F/TT T6#00-72
WOTHONIY 'O SYWOHL  SET666

12%3 3I10AUL 21ed 9320 3184 U3 WYD/IRIS uoL1dLosag 3dAL 333y unoddy abueyd  Junowy ) uoLdLJ3s30 W3l
. Lo Ad 5L adAL 0d 1dvJIUO) uotydLidseg 23ed 04 # Od
6607 PLOA/YY  pAdY  3sdLd BUEN # JOPURA

PL JopuaA A9 3517 (|18 L8
¢T :oN abeg SINNIQ 40 dIHSNMOL 2207 ‘0T J3quaAON



00°0 JUnowy PLoA [BI0L  §p°ZITYSH 'JUNOWY ISLT [BI0L §6  :SWBIT AULY "O'd [BIOL //  :SJaPJD SEYINd |BIOL

00°00¢ ' |B301 Jopuap
4 SITT4dNS/dINGI ¥IHLO - N¥I 1D JTHSNMOL 4 8%0-021-0Z-10-Z 00°00¢ YIYOM NOLLIITI TWHIN3D 2202 1
z L / ¥INH0M NOLLDITI WAINID 7207 Z7/0T/TT 86400-72
SNYWIOA °S TIVHOIN  ¢1666
00°00¢ 1 [e30L JOpuIA
¥ SITddNS/dINDI ¥IHLO - ¥YIT) JIHSNMOL 9 850-021-0Z-T0-Z 00°00F YINYOM NOLLI3TI TWHINID 2207 T
z . / YINIOM NOLLDITI TWHINTD 2207 Z2/0T/TT £S5900-22
YPYE-NITHE, 0 'Y ATID  T¥I666
X FIL0AU 21eQ 2180 2180 23 HYD/181S uolldiaasaq adAL 130y Junoddy abueyy  junouy uoL1dLJIdS3q WR3I
wmow . HEo%_,_u pAYY 1541 o 3dAL 0d  20eJINOD uot1dLdosag  9ved 0d #0d

BN # JOPUIA

PI Jopuaa A8 ISL7 L9 Wd BT:T1

¥T :ON abed SINN3Q 40 dIHSNMOL 2207 ‘0T JGuanroN



£r241'58 00°520°¢ 000 00°9 b 260" 00°0 b 260" 1Spund ||V jo |B30L

¥9°062°T 000 00°0 00°0 ¥9°062°T 000 9'062°T 1|30, JEdA

S6'vEy 00°0 0070 0070 $6Uver 00°0 $bTver -1 3003 NOLLDMYLSNOD
697958 000 00°0 00°0 69°558 00°0 69°958 §0-L QNNd LSNUL NOLLVUDIY
§6°410°9 0070 0070 0070 §8°210°9 00°0 86109 -

1A S A 00°0 00°0 00°0 STTIH'Y 00°0 STTSH'Y ¥0-3 QNNd WLEAYD TYHINID
66°2Tr L 00°520'¢ 00°0 0070 66°LE€°04 000 66°LE€"02 *|830L Jeak

00°SE6 00’56 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 09-2

00° S22 00°527 00°0 00°0 00°0 00¢ 00°0 ¥S-2

00°STZ 00°ST4 00°0 00°0 00°0 600 00°0 8t-t

00°0ST‘T 00°0ST‘T 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 81-Z

666" 0L 000 00°0 000 66°LE8'0L 00°0 66°LEE°0L 10-2

[B30L (3oL 3lodd  |BI0L 1/9 [BI0L 3nuaA3y  [ejoL 13bpng  piaw 1afpng pady 3bpng pun4 uoLydLadsaq pund

puni-teap Aq s[E3oL

(1 :0N abeg

PI Jopuaa A9 IsL1 || L8
SINN3Q 40 dIHSNMOL

Wd 61:1
2207 “QT JaquanoN



00°540°¢ 000 00°540°¢ :5303(04d ||V JO |e30L

00°02L 000 00°02 10000-Qv0Y MOHDSI QVOH NMOLIDVHD
00°0TT 00°0 00°0TT 95000-d 277 IONVNILIVW NMY SNYIHg
00°0ct 000 00702t #2000-4 ONINNYTd - NVSNS ‘NVOLY¥YN
00°SE6 00°0 00°S¢6 09000-3 JT7 'sM3yg oML
00°5.2 00°0 00522 $5000-3 (NOSII9 Y¥vW 010) SONICTOH Q¥H
00°STL 00°0 00°¢TL 8¢000-3 NOS8I9 NHOC
LeoL 12=(0.d [e10L p|aH [e101 pady *oN 323f0.d uoL1dLadsag 1oafoad

97 :oN 3bed

PI Jopuaa Ag 1517 (|19
SINNIQ 40 dIHSNMOL

Wd 61:7T
7207 0T J43quaoN



wcfor'd mfmrf of m«ipb and :bidéurdemmfd

To the .....Committee ... of the...LTownship of Dennis ,N.J.
Gentlemen:

I herewith submit to you my report of Receipts and Disbursements for 2%, ending:

...Qcober3t, o 2022

Pased.. November7, . .. .. .. 2022 Monica A. Heim v Coltector

' ) ’ CULLA /f : llll') i

CHLLECT'ONS Sig:u ture of Collector

: — = = .I,_.“hr. ?*1‘[‘

Taxes Year _ ‘ T o
. 2023 137.p99 24 b
P I 11,219,754.31 [ L
v Priar Year i76{71 7.8( |

' g e | —fam o B i e
N N Municipal Assignment ] il [ —
i 6% Year End Penalty 2021 6,491.97 1 ,l .
Verizon | AN
“t T
Return check fee/payment :25.00 | ‘ .
Gross Receipts Tax, Year Dup Bill Charge ey : ;
Franchise Tax " ? ' l i | "
i ; | |
Special charges/grass fee i :. B

Property Redeemed ‘ i | L

Interest and Costs . !520.!3 9483 | | |

Fees for Searches Tax sale cost i100-3 |

TOTAL _Receipts et 11.361.385.26 | I

Discount on Taxes _l : [ ! : 1

Net Receipts ‘ 1, 6,1.3313-26 i' |

E— T | b )

DISBURSEMENTS

PR — -

_ Paid to Treasurer , | I

| N

1 | 11
B |
] J '
i | T

o A —
S st L e
Total Disbursements ID 0 L l o A

Cash on hand i 100 0 | ‘| - ;

| I 11

Remarks:

NGQ.T+172 USHER PUBLISHING ©O., ING.. TAENTON, NEW JEnsar



